

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

State Boxing Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61K1-4.022 Kickboxing Apparel

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule amendment is proposed to update the rule text regarding elbow pads.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Update rule text.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 548.003(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 548.003, 548.0065 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Patrick Cunningham, Executive Director, Florida State Boxing Commission, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1016 or telephone (850)488-8500.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-302.700 Special Protection, Outstanding Florida Waters, Outstanding National Resource Waters.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department is initiating rulemaking to propose designating Grassy Waters Preserve (excluding the M canal) in Palm Beach County, Florida as an Outstanding Florida Water (OFW). OFWs receive additional regulatory protections as set forth in Rule 62-4.242(2), Florida Administrative Code.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The City of West Palm Beach submitted a petition on May 27, 2020, requesting the Department designate Grassy Waters Preserve, excluding the M Canal, as a Special Waters OFW. Grassy Waters Preserve is 23-square mile aquatic preserve located in eastern Palm Beach County and is wholly owned by the City of West Palm Beach. The preserve is designated as protected conservation land in the City's comprehensive plan. The Florida Legislature has recognized the significance of Grassy

Waters Preserve and has limited its use to water supply, environmental, educational, or conservation purposes.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.061, 403.087, 403.088, 403.804, 403.805 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.021(11), 403.061, 403.062, 403.087, 403.088, 403.101, 403.141, 403.182, 403.502, 403.702, 403.708 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN A FUTURE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Ken Weaver, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Water Quality Standards Program, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 6511, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400; telephone (850)245-8414, email Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B7-32.005 Minimum Standards for Colonics Irrigation Training

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of a rule amendment due to legislation changes.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule text.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 480.035(7) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 480.033(9), 480.041(1)(b), (5)(c) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

14-10.057 Application and Permit Insurance

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To revise and clarify permitting process for vegetation management at outdoor advertising signs.

SUMMARY: Updates permitting criteria for trimming and removal of vegetation in Department of Transportation right-of-way within the view zone of a permitted outdoor advertising sign. Revises the incorporated application and mitigation formula.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the rule is not anticipated to impose increased costs for compliance.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 334.044(2), 479.02(7), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 334.044(26), 337.405, 479.106, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Denise Johnson, Deputy General Counsel, (850)414-5265, denise.johnson@dot.state.fl.us

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

14-10.057 Vegetation Management Application and Permit Issuance.

(1) Permit Required.

(a) No person or entity may remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants on the Department’s right of way to make visible or to ensure future visibility of off-premise outdoor advertising signs without Department approval of an

Application to Permit Vegetation Management at Outdoor Advertising Sign, Form ~~650-050-06, Rev. 6/19~~ 650-050-06, Rev. 09/08, which is incorporated herein by reference at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-11486> and available electronically at <https://osp.fdot.gov> ~~pursuant to this rule chapter~~. For purposes of this rule, the use of chemical control constitutes removing, cutting, or trimming, depending on the impact on the tree, shrub, or herbaceous plant. ~~Department approval is requested by submitting a completed Application to the Department District Maintenance Engineer or designee with responsibility for the segment of state road to which the subject sign is permitted. Alternatively, The Application must~~ may be submitted to the State Outdoor Advertising Administrator, at the address referenced in s.14-10.0011(2) of this rule chapter or through the on-line portal ~~with an application for a new sign permit. Form 650-050-06 is available at any Department Office or on the Department website at: www.dot.state.fl.us/emo. This rule does not apply to requests to trim or remove vegetation that screens on-premise signs that are not permitted by the Department pursuant to s. 479.07, F.S.~~

(b) An Application must be submitted by the outdoor advertising sign permit holder. A separate ~~A~~ application is required for each sign facing. The vegetation management plan and mitigation appraisal, ~~described in (if required) paragraph (c), shall both~~ be prepared by a Certified Forester, an International Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Certified Arborist® with Advanced Training in Roadside Vegetation, or an individual with equivalent credentials from a nationally recognized arboricultural organization, or a Landscape Architect registered pursuant to Chapter 481, Part II, F.S.

(c) The Application Package shall contain the completed application and :

~~1. The name, address, telephone number, facsimile number, and email address if available, of the applicant; the Department’s current outdoor advertising sign tag number; the sign permit holder’s sign face number; and the notarized signature of the applicant’s authorized representative.~~

~~1.2.~~ The applicant’s vegetation management plan (plan) shall be for a period of ~~not less than two years and not greater than~~ five years. The plan shall include a plan for removing vegetation within the view zone, cutting (removing or altering more than one quarter of any plant’s height, spread, or density of branches), or trimming (the shaping or pruning of less than one quarter of any plant’s height, spread, or density of branches). The plan shall be a graphic and written document that describes the removal, cutting, trimming, planting, fertilizing, mulching, irrigation, and desired condition and appearance of existing and proposed vegetation, including a plan for disposal of debris, and a schedule and description of the intended vegetation management method(s). All vegetation

management proposed in the plan shall be in accordance with this rule and Rule 14-40.003, F.A.C. ~~A vegetation management plan will not be required for applications submitted exclusively to establish the location of a view zone or to cut, trim, or remove vegetation that would be removed as part of the Department's routine maintenance.~~

3 through 5 renumbered 2 through 4. No change.

~~5.6.~~ A non-refundable application fee of \$25.00. The non-refundable application fee shall be a total of \$200.00 for more than eight applications submitted simultaneously, ~~providing that they are~~ within the same Department District. If payment is by check, the fee submitted with an ~~a~~Application must be paid separately from fees for other types of permits.

6. For a proposed sign or a sign originally permitted after July 1, 1996, designation of two permitted non-conforming outdoor advertising signs, comparable in size to the sign for which a vegetation management permit is sought, for permit cancellation and sign removal within 30 days of the Department's issuance of a Notice of Intent to Approve Vegetation Management at Outdoor Advertising Sign.

(d) An approved Application to Permit Vegetation Management at Outdoor Advertising Sign will serve as a permit, and authorizes the permittee to remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants only as provided in the approved plan, and only within an ~~established~~ approved view zone, which will be determined as follows:

1. ~~In accordance with The approved view zone shall meet the requirements of Section 479.106(6)(a) and (b) 479.107(6)(b), F.S., (see Figures 2 and 3).~~ a view zone is established beginning at a point on the edge of pavement perpendicular to the edge of the sign facing nearest the highway and extending in the direction of approaching traffic, unless an alternative view zone is agreed upon in writing between the sign permittee and the Department's District (Director of Operations) Maintenance Engineer or his/her designee in the District Office.

2. No change.

(e) An Application will not be approved:

1. through 3. No change.

~~4. To make a sign visible for more than the distance allowed by Section 479.106(6), F.S.~~

5 through 8 renumbered 4 through 7. No change.

~~8.9.~~ To remove, cut, or trim trees that have a circumference, measured at 4 1/2 feet above grade, equal to or greater than 70% of the circumference of the Florida Champion of the same species as listed in the Big Trees, The Florida Register, Florida Native Plant Society, 1997, which is ~~incorporated herein by reference,~~ and available at many public libraries in Florida, and at on-line bookstores. Posting of this manual for public inspection would violate federal copyright law. A copy is available for public inspection during regular business hours at

the Florida Department of Transportation, Program Management Office, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida

~~9.10.~~ To remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants in violation of ~~provisions of~~ Section 479.106(5), F.S. This applies to vegetation that is part of a beautification project, when the project was approved prior to the permitting of any sign originally permitted after July 1, 1996. For the purpose of this rule, beautification projects include landscape projects, mitigation projects, and restoration projects. For the purpose of this rule, a beautification project is approved when it is specifically identified in the Department's five-year work program, or is a permitted landscape project, or is part of an executed agreement between the Department and a local government, or has been approved in writing by the Department for installation at a later date by a local government.

10. To remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants within the right of way of a roadway section to which a sign is not permitted, or proposed to be permitted, or to remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants within the right of way outside of the 1,000 feet view zone parameter in s. 479.106(6)(b), F.S.

(f) Applications will be reviewed and approved or denied within ~~60~~ 90 days of receipt of a completed application. The Department will notify the applicant of any apparent errors or omissions and request any additional information within 30 days of the receipt of an application. When using the on-line portal, if a Request for Additional Information (RAI) is sent to the applicant and not responded to within 30 days, the application will become void. When an application is denied, no application fee will be charged for a revised application submitted within 90 days after the date shown on the notice of denial.

(g) An approved Application (permit) is valid for the five year term of the proposed vegetation management plan ~~(two to five years) as represented in the plan unless the Department establishes a different expiration date on the permit based on the safety of all users of the Department's right of way, and the need to avoid conflict with other permitted activities on the Department's right of way, or changes in roadside conditions.~~

(h) No change.

(2) Renewal Applications

~~(a)(i)~~ Permit holders are responsible to track the expiration date of the permit. When a permit has expired for over 30 calendar days, changes are proposed, or previous permit conditions were not met, ~~a new permit may be requested by submitting~~ a new complete Application is required to obtain a new permit. When a permit is about to expire, or has expired within 30 calendar days ~~of an application for a new permit at the same location,~~ the conditions of the previous permit have been met, and there are no proposed changes to the previously

approved vegetation plan; only the following will be required from the applicant for the same location:

1. Cover letter to the ~~District Maintenance Engineer in the Department State Outdoor Advertising Administrator District Office where existing permit was secured. The cover letter must include a statement that indicating~~ the applicant will adhere to the conditions of the original permit and vegetation management plan.

~~2. Completed application.~~

~~2.3.~~ Copy of the previous application that shows the Department's District's approval.

~~3.4.~~ Application fee.

4. Color photographs of the sign and the entire view zone taken within six weeks prior to the renewal request being made to the Department.

~~(3)(2)~~ Vegetation Management on the Right of Way.

(a) A copy of the entire approved aApplication and vegetation management plan must be on site and available for review by the Department when vegetation management is in progress.

(b) All work performed pursuant to an approved application to permit a Permit for Vegetation Management at Outdoor Advertising Sign shall follow the approved vegetation management plan.

(c) Chemical control of vegetation is limited to the use of United States Environmental Protection Agency approved selective herbicides. Foliar application of herbicides is limited to the control of invasive exotic plants.

(d) Within 10 working days after completion of the removal, cutting, or trimming of vegetation, a qualified individual, as described in paragraph (1)(b) above, must inspect the view zone and adjoining right of way, and submit written notification to the Department State Outdoor Advertising Administrator District Maintenance Engineer or designee that the work is complete. The correspondence must indicate the extent and nature of any unauthorized removal, cutting, or trimming.

~~(4)(3)~~ Mitigation. An applicant shall mitigate in accordance with this rule chapter for the impact to vegetation from removal, cutting, trimming, or accidental damage of vegetation on the Department's right of way.

(a) Mitigation is required:

1. Where cutting or trimming of, or damage to vegetation permanently detracts from the appearance or health of trees (including palm trees), shrubs, or herbaceous plants, or where cutting and trimming of trees or shrubs is not done in accordance with the standards set forth in American National Standards for Tree Care Operations – Tree, Shrub, and Other Woody Plant Management – Standard Practices (Pruning), ANSI A300 (Part 1) – 2008 Pruning, available at www.tcia.org. Posting of this manual for public inspection would violate

federal copyright law. A copy is available for public inspection during regular business hours at the Florida Department of Transportation, Program Management Office, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida, the following documents: American National Standards Institute Tree Shrub and Other Woody Plant Maintenance Standard Practices, 1995, and Fertilization, 1998, Publication #A300 (Part 2), and Tree Pruning Guidelines authored and published by the International Society of Arboriculture, 1995, which are hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of these publications are available for purchase from the International Society of Arboriculture, Post Office Box GG, Savoy, Illinois 61874-9902, phone (217)355-9411, Fax (217)355-9516, or on the Internet at www.flaisa.org. This requirement does not apply to the cutting or trimming of, or damage to invasive exotic plants (plants listed by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Rule Chapter 62C-52, F.A.C., Aquatic Plant Importation, Transportation, Non-Nursery Cultivation, Possession, and Collection, and plants listed by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, in Rule Chapter 5B-57, F.A.C., Introduction or Release of Plant Pests, Noxious Weeds, Arthropods, and Biological Control Agents, or other plant species determined by the Department to be a nuisance to natural habitats or agriculture, or to have an adverse effect on the maintenance or safety of the Department's right of way).

2. through 5. No change.

(b) Where mitigation is necessary, the applicant will provide with the Application for Vegetation Management an appraisal prepared by a qualified individual as defined in above paragraph (1)(b) using the appropriate appraisal method found in Determining the Mitigation Value of Roadside Vegetation, Florida Chapter of the International Society of Arboriculture, 2000, which is incorporated herein by reference at <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-11614>. Copies of this document can be obtained by contacting the International Society of Arboriculture as listed in subparagraph (3)(a)1., above. Pending approval by the Department, ~~The~~ appraised value of the vegetation to be cut and removed will be the required mitigation subject to Department verification of the . Approval is based on completeness and accuracy of mitigation calculations.

1. The mitigation may be paid as a fee (~~Option 1~~) equal to the amount of the mitigation appraisal prepared in accordance with paragraph (b) of this rule. Mitigation fees must be paid to the Department prior to approval of an Application.

2. As an alternative to the mitigation fee, ~~The~~ permittee may design and build a mitigation project equal to the appraised value, at an approved location within the right of way (~~Option 2~~). Applicants must contact the District Landscape Architect when preparing to develop a mitigation plan. For mitigation projects, the applicant must submit a mitigation plan which, in

addition to the requirements of this rule, meets the requirements for landscape plans in Rule 14-40.003, F.A.C., to the Department for approval. Mitigation projects must be designed to avoid additional maintenance costs by the Department. The mitigation plan shall include a landscape plan, maintenance plan (including watering for establishment for a period of one year from the date of planting), and an estimated budget of all expenses to install, establish, and maintain the replacement vegetation. The value of the completed mitigation project must be equal to or greater than the appraised value of the cut and removed vegetation. When a mitigation project does not meet the required mitigation value, the balance is due to the Department as a mitigation fee. When the mitigation plan is approved, the applicant may proceed to construct the mitigation project. Failure to complete the mitigation project within six months after the vegetation is cut or removed will result in a penalty for unauthorized removal, cutting, or trimming as described in subsection (5)(4) of this rule. The permittee is required, at the permittee's expense, to remove and replace any mitigation materials that have not survived in a healthy condition for the first full year after planting. The replacement materials shall be of like size and variety as the replaced material, or may be other material proposed by the permittee, and determined by the Department, to be more likely to survive. If the mitigation project is not restored to meet the permit requirements, the permittee is subject to enforcement of required mitigation and the penalty for unauthorized removal, cutting, or trimming.

(c) Mitigation is not required for the following activities:

1. ~~when Trimming limited to maintaining maintains~~ a plant's natural habit of growth, ~~and is performed in accordance with professionally accepted arboricultural standards, cited in the documents previously referenced in~~ subparagraph (4)(3)(a)1. of this rule.

2. ~~Removal of Young trees (immature trees that are no taller than the surrounding shrubs and herbaceous plants) of species that upon their maturity are likely to interfere with the visibility of a permitted outdoor advertising sign displays may be removed without mitigation.~~

3. ~~Removal of Invasive exotic plants as listed by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, in Rule Chapter 5B-57, F.A.C., Introduction or Release of Plant Pests, Noxious Weeds, Arthropods, and Biological Control Agents, and Rule 5B-64.011 Prohibited Aquatic Plants may be removed without mitigation.~~

4. ~~Removal of Where the Department has determined that vegetation that is diseased, or structurally damaged through no fault of the applicant, beyond a point where restoration is practicable, the vegetation may be removed without mitigation.~~

~~(d) Special Conditions Affecting Mitigation. The following additional provisions apply only to vegetation management pursuant to a permit issued under this rule:~~

~~5.1. Cutting or removal of Mitigation is not required for~~ vegetation that the Department normally cuts or removes pursuant to its regular maintenance of the Department's right of way.

~~6.2. Mitigation is not required for Removal of~~ vegetation when the Department's roadway plans explicitly show that the vegetation will be removed as part of the clearing and grubbing for a construction project designed and included in the Department's five-year work program.

~~7.3. Mitigation is not required for Removal or cutting of~~ vegetation that was installed within a ~~the approved~~ view zone after July 1, 1996, ~~provided so long as~~ the sign was permitted prior to the installation of the vegetation.

~~(5)(4) Unauthorized Removal, Cutting, or Trimming of~~ Vegetation. Any person engaged in unauthorized removal cutting, or trimming of vegetation in violation of Section 479.106, F.S., or who benefits from such action, is subject to a penalty of \$1,000 per incident per sign facing and shall provide mitigation as required by subsection (4)(3). For purposes of this subsection, the application of any chemical compound that kills or injures a tree, shrub, or herbaceous plant constitutes removal, cutting, or trimming.

~~(6) Sunset. The provisions of this rule shall automatically expire on July 31, 2025, unless reviewed, determined to remain necessary, and readopted through the rulemaking process.~~

Rulemaking Authority 334.044(2), ~~337.2505(1)~~, 479.02(7), ~~479.106(8)~~ FS. Law Implemented 334.044(26), ~~335.167~~, 337.405, 479.106 FS. History—New 1-19-99, Amended 2-7-02, 2-8-06, 12-24-08, ~~_____~~. Formerly 14-40.030.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Ken Pye, Manager, Outdoor Advertising and LOGO

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Secretary Kevin Thibault, P.E.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 30, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: February 9, 2018

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G6-5.002 Application for Certification by Examination; Reexamination

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update language regarding reexamination.

SUMMARY: Language regarding reexamination will be updated.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 489.507(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 489.511 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ruthanne Christie, Executive Director, Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0751.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G6-5.002 Application for Certification by Examination; ~~Reexamination.~~

(+) An applicant for certification by examination or by endorsement shall submit a complete application on the form prescribed by the Department of Business and Professional Regulation together with all supporting data. The application shall be submitted to the Department and accompanied by the appropriate fee. Any application that is not complete within one year from date of initial filing will be closed. Copies of the application and other forms required can be obtained by contacting the Department at the following address: Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0751, or at: http://www.myflorida.com/dbpr/pro/elboard/documents/eclb_exam_enterable.pdf.

~~(2) For re-examination on the Technical/Safety examination, a retake exam application must be submitted on a form provided by the Department. The retake exam application may be obtained at http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pro/elboard/documents/eclb4457_enterable.pdf. For the second and third examination attempts on the Business Computer Based Test, a retake exam application is not required to be submitted to the Department. There shall be a 21-day waiting period between retakes of the Business Computer Based Test.~~

Rulemaking Authority 489.507(3) FS. Law Implemented 489.511 FS. History—New 1-2-80, Amended 10-30-80, Formerly 21GG-5.02, Amended 10-30-88, 11-3-92, Formerly 21GG-5.002, Amended 4-5-95, 5-13-03, 1-23-05, 6-3-07, 7-19-11,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 15, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 19, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-18.002 Formulary of Topical Ocular Pharmaceutical Agents

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update the formulary of topical ocular pharmaceutical agents.

SUMMARY: The formulary of topical ocular pharmaceutical agents will be updated.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members and the substance of the rule, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule has no impact on any persons or businesses; and that the rule will not require

ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 463.005, 463.0055(2)(a) FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 463.0055 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dr. Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B13-18.002 Formulary of Topical Ocular Pharmaceutical Agents.

The formulary of topical ocular pharmaceutical agents consists of pharmaceutical agents that are appropriate to treat or diagnose ocular disease and disorders and which a certified optometrist is qualified to administer and prescribe in the practice of optometry pursuant to Section 463.0055(2)(a), F.S. The topical ocular pharmaceutical agents in the formulary include the following legend drugs alone or in combination in concentrations up to those specified, or any lesser concentration:

- (1) through (8) No change.
- (9) MISCELLANEOUS
- (a) through (f) No change.
- (g) Lifitegrast ophthalmic solution 5%; ~~and,~~
- (h) Cyclosporine 0.09% Ophthalmic Solution; ~~and,;~~
- (i) Oxervate (Cenergermin-bkjb) 0.002%.

Rulemaking Authority 463.005, 463.0055(2)(a) FS. Law Implemented 463.0055 FS. History—New 3-30-87, Amended 4-5-88, 5-7-90, Formerly 21-18.002, Amended 5-10-92, 1-29-93, Formerly 21Q-18.002, Amended 8-31-93, 7-30-94, Formerly 61F8-18.002, Amended 2-11-96, 4-21-96, 1-12-97, 6-8-97, Formerly 59V-18.002, Amended 6-15-00, 6-7-05, 6-10-06, 6-26-08, 10-16-08, 3-23-09, 6-28-09, 10-18-09, 4-21-10, 12-26-10, 7-21-11, 11-11-12, 11-29-13, 12-9-13, 4-10-14, 8-14-15, 1-20-17, 8-31-18, 1-25-19, 8-5-19, 3-13-20, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Optometry

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Optometry

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: January 17, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 16, 2020

**Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals**

NONE

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Historical Resources
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

1A-31.0092 Permit Area

The Department of State, Division of Historical Resources, hereby gives notice: notice that Amelia Research and Recovery, LLC's (Petitioner), petition for a variance of subsection 1A-31.0092(1), F.A.C., is denied without prejudice. The petition filed January 1, 2020, sought a variance of subsection 1A-31.0092(1), F.A.C., to allow Petitioner to file a permit renewal application for underwater exploration encompassing an area 18 square miles in size. This petition was published on January 22, 2020, in Volume 46, Number 12 of the FAR. On July 9, 2020, the Division denied the variance without prejudice because a variance was granted for the original permit and it is not necessary to grant a variance to renew that permit.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Candice D. Edwards, Department of State, Agency Clerk, (850)245-6536, Candice.Edwards@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Library and Information Services
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

1B-2.011 Library Grant Programs

The Florida Department of State, Division of Library and Information Services, hereby gives notice: that it is denying the Southwest Florida Library Network's Petition for Waiver of Rule 1B-2.011(c), F.A.C., filed on April 24, 2020. Notice of this Petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on May 5, 2020, in Vol. 46, No. 88. The Order denying

the Petition was executed and filed on July 6, 2020. The Petition was denied because the deadline to pay out grant projects costs by September 30th is set by statute and the Department cannot waive statutory requirements.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Candice D. Edwards, Department of State, Agency Clerk, (850)245-6536, Candice.Edwards@dos.myflorida.com.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

RULE NUMBER: RULE TITLE:

25-6.043 Investor-Owned Electric Utility Minimum Filing Requirements; Commission Designee

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 9, 2020, the Florida Public Service Commission received a joint petition for variance from Florida Power & Light Company and Gulf Power Company, in Docket No. 20200182-EI, seeking a variance from subsection 25-6.043(1), Florida Administrative Code. The rule addresses the general filing instructions for investor-owned electric utilities when submitting a petition for rate relief. The rule incorporates by reference Commission Form PSC/AFD/011-E (2/04), entitled “Minimum Filing Requirements for Investor-Owned Electric Utilities,” which requires the filing of accounting, engineering, cost of capital, and other data.

A copy of the petition for variance may be obtained from the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, (850)413-6770. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments by filing them with the Office of Commission Clerk within 14 days after publication of this notice. For additional information, please contact Margo DuVal, Office of the General Counsel, at mduval@psc.state.fl.us.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 22, 2020, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5), F.A.C., from Manorcare Health Services - Venice to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2020009276. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33,

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-330.302 Additional Conditions for Issuance of Individual and Conceptual Approval Permits

The Department of Environmental Protection hereby gives notice: That it has issued an order on July 9, 2020 granting Lola Anne O’Neal Watkins’s Petition for a Variance. The Petition was received on April 10, 2020. Notice of receipt of this Petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on April 16, 2020. The petition requested a variance from Rule 62-330.302, F.A.C., and Applicant’s Handbook Volume I, Section 10.2.5 due to existence of an unpermitted 8-slip docking facility serving a single-family residence, which docking facility exceeds the 2-slip limitation provided by the section 10.2.5 of the handbook. The Order, file number 20-0059, granted the Petition based on a showing that Petitioner demonstrated that a strict application of the rule would result in substantial hardship to Petitioner or would affect Petitioner differently than other similarly situated applicants and because Petitioner demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute will be or has been achieved by other means.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Toby Schwetje, Department of Environmental Protection, 2295 Victoria Ave., Suite 364, Fort Myers Florida 33901; telephone (239)344-5631; e-mail Toby.Schwetje@FloridaDEP.gov; during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

The Division of Historical Resources announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 20, 2020, 10:30 a.m. to conclusion.

PLACE: Web Only Meeting. Registration URL: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2963872539298839> 310, Webinar ID: 274-784-699, Phone #: (914)614-3221, Access Code: 771-493-336

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Fourth meeting of the Women’s Suffrage Centennial Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Liko at (850)245-6332 or Sarah.Liko@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sarah Liko at (850)245-6332 or Sarah.Liko@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Sarah Liko at (850)245-6332 or Sarah.Liko@dos.myflorida.com.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 3, 2020, 9:30 a.m. – conclusion of Business ET

PLACE: Due to changing concerns surrounding COVID-19, the meeting will be held virtually only. For more information and to attend this meeting, please register at the State Board of Administration’s website at www.sbafla.com prior to the meeting.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Audit Committee.

For more information regarding this meeting, please see our website at: www.sbafla.com.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Calhoun, phone: (850)413-1243 or email: kimberly.calhoun@sbafla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jim Moore, phone: (850)413-1164 or email: Jim.Moore@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

COMMISSION ON ETHICS

The Commission on Ethics announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 24, 2020, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Room 110, Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL. The Florida Channel will carry the meeting live on their website, <https://thefloridachannel.org>. Access the meeting by clicking the “LIVE STREAMS” tab under the date on the homepage. A link to the broadcast also will be posted on the Commission’s website, www.ethics.state.fl.us shortly before the meeting begins. Due to COVID-19, safeguards will be in place to protect the health, safety, and welfare of those in attendance. Seating will be in designated rows with a minimum of 3 empty seats between individuals to allow for social distancing. Masks are strongly

encouraged and will be available on site, as well as hand sanitizer and disinfecting wipes. Visitors to Leon County should note there is a County mask/face covering ordinance currently in place, with certain exceptions.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Commission Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.ethics.state.fl.us or (850)488-7864.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)488-7864. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 29, 2020, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: SWFWMD, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604 (Staff only as currently SWFWMD offices are closed to the public due to the COVID-19 pandemic).

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Springs Coast Steering Committee Meeting. This meeting will be held via Microsoft Teams at <https://bit.ly/38CEAlu> follow the instructions to connect to the meeting. The public should use the web interface for Teams. Chrome is the recommended browser for best compatibility. Anyone who wishes to provide public input will be able to do so by calling toll-free at 888-585-9008 and entering a conference room number of 346-054-201. This number will allow the public to listen to the meeting and/or provide comments. Additional instructions regarding viewing of and participation in the meeting are available on the District’s website at WaterMatters.org or by calling 1-800-423-1476 and requesting assistance.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Office Chief at

1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4703; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103; or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lauren.Vossler@watermatters.org; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4400 (Ad OrderEXE0741).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 28, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: SWFWMD, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604 (Staff only as currently SWFWMD offices are closed to the public due to the COVID-19 pandemic). Members of the public may view the meeting online at WaterMatters.org and may listen and provide comments via phone at 1(888)585-9008 conference code 346-054-201. Additional instructions regarding viewing of and participation in the meeting are available on the SWFWMD website at WaterMatters.org or by calling 1(800)423-1476 and requesting assistance.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Note: Change of Time, Date and Place: Governing Board Meeting, Committee Meetings and Public Hearing: Consider SWFWMD business including adoption of proposed District millage rate for fiscal year 2021. All or part of this meeting may be conducted by means of communications media technology to permit maximum participation of Governing Board members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Office Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4703; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103, or email to ADACoordinator@WaterMatters.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lori.Manuel@WaterMatters.org, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4606 (Ad OrderEXE0742).

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Tampa Bay Water - A Regional Water Supply Authority
The Tampa Bay Water, A Regional Water Supply Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 21, 2020, 9:00 a.m. to approximately 11:30 a.m. or until completed, with a 30 minute break from 10:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Following the direction of Governor DeSantis to avoid large in-person gatherings and to promote social distancing, this meeting will be conducted via GoToMeeting, a media technology free for the public to use. Interested parties may attend the meeting by contacting Krista Simon at (727)791-2347 or ksimon@tampabaywater.org to obtain the meeting participation information and instructions.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting of the Selection Committee for REGIONAL WATER QUALITY STUDY, CONTRACT NO. 2020-049. As a part of the selection process, the Selection Committee will hear presentations and conduct interviews with short-listed firms in order to determine the highest-ranking firm to recommend for award.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Records Department.

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Tampa Bay Water - A Regional Water Supply Authority
The Tampa Bay Water - A Regional Water Supply Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 31, 2020, 10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. or until completed.

PLACE: Following the direction of Governor DeSantis to avoid large in-person gatherings and to promote social distancing, this meeting will be conducted via tele-conference, which is free to

the public to use. Interested parties may attend the meeting by dialing 1(888)585-9008 and entering room number 753-604-776. If the authority for this meeting to be conducted via teleconference is rescinded, the meeting will be held at Tampa Bay Water Administrative Offices, 2575 Enterprise Road, Clearwater, Florida 33763.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting of the Selection Committee for Grant Funding & Legislative Assistance Contract No. 2021-004. As a part of the selection process, the Selection Committee will hear presentations and conduct interviews with short-listed firms in order to determine the highest ranking firm to recommend for award.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G20-2.001: Commission Organization and Operations

The Florida Building Commission, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 4, 2020, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar.

Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/533378925>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free) 1(866)899-4679, meeting ID/access code: 533-378-925; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Building Commission will review and decide on Accessibility Waiver Applications and review, take up, and consider other matters that appear on the Commission's agenda. Specifically, the Commission will address: Rule Workshop: Rule 61G20-2.001, Commission Organization and Operations.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Thomas Campbell as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Thomas Campbell, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772 or call (850)487-1824, refer to http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1_meetings.htm.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Correctional Medical Authority (CMA) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 24, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Open Voice Conference: 1(888)585-9008 (toll-free), Conference Room: 344085830#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: CMA Quarterly Board Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: CMA@flhealth.gov, or (850)841-8430.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)245-4444. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: CMA@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Occupational Therapy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 10, 2020, 8:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: CHANGE OF PLACE: Conference Calls: 1(888)585-9008; Then enter Conference Room Number 564-341-766 followed by the # sign.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel Meeting. A meeting or portion of a probable cause panel meeting is public only if a case or cases are public by reason of reconsideration.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Occupational Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: www.floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)901-6528. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Occupational Therapy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 10, 2020, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: CHANGE OF PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)585-9008; Then enter Conference Room Number 564-341-766 followed by the # sign.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Occupational Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: www.floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)901-6528. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Pharmacy, Rules Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 29, 2020, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Conference Call In #: 1(888)585-9008 and Conference Room # 599-196-982

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To participate in the Board of Pharmacy's committee in discussion and actions regarding HB 389.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Board of Medicine (BOM) Meeting Materials at <https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information/> or Board of Pharmacy (BOP) Meeting Materials at <https://floridaspharmacy.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: BOM Meeting Materials at BOM.MeetingMaterials@flhealth.gov or call at (850)245-4131. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: BOM Meeting Materials at BOM.MeetingMaterials@flhealth.gov or call at (850)245-4131.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine –Full Board Meeting announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, August 14, 2020, 8:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call In #: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room: 432-162-565

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board. Meetings may be cancelled prior to the meeting date. Please check the Board Web Site at <https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information/> for cancellations or changes to meeting dates or call the Board of Medicine at (850) 245-4131 for information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Board of Medicine at <https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: BOM Meeting Materials at BOM.MeetingMaterials@flhealth.gov or call at (850)245-4131. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: BOM Meeting Materials at BOM.MeetingMaterials@flhealth.gov or call at (850)245-4131.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 16, 2020, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call in ONLY, 1(888)585-9008, code: 191 850 997

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: on-going Charlotte County Community Alliance business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie.Jones@myflfamilies.com.

For more information, you may contact: Stephanie.Jones@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, July 20, 2020, 12:00 Noon, CALL IN ONLY

PLACE: CALL IN ONLY, 1(888)585-9008 code 191-850-997

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: On-going Collier County Community Alliance Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: stephanie.jones@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: stephanie.jones@myflfamilies.com.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

The Board of Governors, State University System of Florida, announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 21, 2020, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Board will hold a virtual meeting which can be accessed via <https://primetime.bluejeans.com/a2m/live-event/dfawbcyu> or phone via (415)466-7000 (US), PIN 5863790#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board of Governors and its committees will meet to conduct the regular business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Vikki Shirley, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, FL 32399, and a copy will be available at www.flbog.edu.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Vikki Shirley, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0466. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Vikki Shirley, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

The Florida Independent Living Council, Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Finance Committee Meeting, Monday, July 20, 2020, 10:00 a.m. until completion of agenda

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting, <https://zoom.us/j/95940928046?pwd=RThGRUliS3k2MIRHazF5MjJyM1BGdz09>, Meeting ID: 959 4092 8046, Password: 514292

One tap mobile:
 (312)626-6799, 95940928046#, 0#, 514292# US (Chicago)
 (929)205-6099, 95940928046#, 0#, 514292# US (New York)
 Dial by your location:

(312)626-6799, US (Chicago)
 (929)205-6099, US (New York)
 (301)715-8592, US (Germantown)
 (346)248-7799, US (Houston)
 (669)900-6833, US (San Jose)
 (253)215-8782, US (Tacoma)
 Meeting ID: 959 4092 8046, Password: 514292
 Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/j/95940928046>
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Business of the Committee
 Persons who want to be notified of such meetings may submit a request by contacting the Florida Independent Living Council, 1882 Capital Circle NE, Suite 202, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Voicemail: (850)488-5624, Toll Free: 1(877)822-1993, Fax: (850)488-5881 or Email: info@floridasilc.org.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Independent Living Council, 1882 Capital Circle NE, Suite 202, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)488-5624 or Toll Free 1(877)822-1993.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are available upon request. If you have a disability and require a reasonable accommodation to fully participate in this event, please contact Beth Meyer, PA, ADA at beth@floridasilc.org, or (850)488-5624 to discuss your accessibility needs. Please allow 5 business days' notification to process: last minute requests will be accepted, but may not be possible to fulfill.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Public Service Commission has received a joint petition for a Declaratory Statement pursuant to Section 120.565, F.S., from Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) and Gulf Power Company (Gulf) on July 9, 2020.
 The petition asks the Florida Public Service Commission to declare that preparing Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2 Minimum Filing Requirements (MFR) as described in Paragraphs 8(a) and 8(b) of FPL's and Gulf's July 9, 2020 joint petition for declaratory statement would adequately and appropriately satisfy the MFR requirements of subsection 25-6.043(1), Florida Administrative Code, for years prior to 2022 when FPL and Gulf operations were not yet consolidated.
 Docket No. 20200182-EI

A copy of the petition may be obtained by contacting: Adam Teitzman, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, clerk@psc.state.fl.us, (850)413-6770.

Please refer all comments to: Margo DuVal, c/o Adam Teitzman, Office of Commission Clerk. Ms. DuVal's contact information is mduval@psc.state.fl.us, (850)413-6076.

Except for good cause shown, motions to intervene pursuant to Rule 28-105.0027, F.A.C., or petitions for administrative hearing must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State

Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Friday, July 3, 2020 and 3:00 p.m., Friday, July 10, 2020.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
53ER20-60	7/9/2020	7/9/2020
61G3-21.009	7/10/2020	7/30/2020
61JER20-7	7/6/2020	7/8/2020
62B-33.002	7/9/2020	7/29/2020
64B12-16.003	7/10/2020	7/30/2020
LIST OF RULES AWAITING EPA APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 373.4146 (2), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
62-330.050	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.060	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.090	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.201	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.340	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-330.402	6/26/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.020	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.030	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.040	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.050	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.070	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.100	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.130	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.140	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.211	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.212	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.213	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.214	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.218	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.219	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.220	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.221	6/11/2020	**/**/*****

62-331.222	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.223	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.224	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.227	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.228	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.233	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.234	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.235	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.236	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.237	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.238	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.239	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.241	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.243	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.244	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.245	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.246	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
62-331.247	6/11/2020	**/**/*****
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/*****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/*****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/*****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/*****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/*****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Briggs Equipment, Inc., line-make GLBL. Miami

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Polaris Sales And Service, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Briggs Equipment, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Global Electric Motor Car LLC (line-make GLBL) at 16500 Northwest 54 Avenue, Miami, (Miami-Dade County), Florida 33014, on or after August 12, 2020.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Briggs Equipment, Inc., are dealer operator(s): George Leal, 16500 Northwest 54 Avenue, Miami, Florida 33014; principal investor(s): Sammons Enterprises, Inc., 5949 Sherry Lane, Dallas, Texas 75225.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Aaron Stegemann, Polaris Sales And Service, Inc., 2100 Hwy 55, Medina, Minnesota 55340.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Briggs Equipment, Inc., line-make GLBL.
Jacksonville

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Polaris Sales And Service, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Briggs Equipment, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Global Electric Motor Car LLC (line-make GLBL) at 6855 Phillips Industrial Boulevard, Jacksonville, (Duval County), Florida 32256, on or after August 12, 2020.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Briggs Equipment, Inc., are dealer operator(s): Jamie Walker, 6855 Phillip Industrial Boulevard, Jacksonville, Florida 32256; principal investor(s): Sammons Enterprises, Inc., 5949 Sherry Lane, Dallas, Texas 75225.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the

latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to Jaime Williams, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Aaron Stegemann, Polaris Sales And Service, Inc., 2100 Highway 55, Medina, Minnesota 55340.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
